

DAISY DELA CRUZ CAYETANO

LICENSED PROFESSIONAL TEACHER



PERSONAL INFORMATION:

Present Address: Room 1810 Min Residence STC Apartment Co.,LTD
55/1 Sihaburanukit Road, Minburi,
Bangkok, Thailand 10510

Home Address: Block6 Lot 13 Providence Negros, Bacolod City,
Brgy. Granada, Bacolod City,
Negros Occidental, Philippines, 6100

Contact Number: +66 804890186 (Thailand)
Email address: dhaizcayetano@gmail.com
line id: dhaizcayetano
skype id: dhaizcayetano
Date of Birth: December 20, 1989
Place of Birth: Pulupandan, Negros Occidental, Philippines 6102
Country of Citizenship: Philippines
Emergency Contact Name: Shovey C. Cayetano
Emergency Contact Number: +639196930208 (Philippines)
+66991892264 (Thailand)

Married, 30 years old, A mother of one child, Born at Manzanilla Street, Brgy. Zone 5, Pulupandan, Negros Occidental, Filipino, Able to learn quickly, demonstrate flexibility, dedication and honesty; responsible and diligent. Can work independently and as a team.

CAREER OBJECTIVE:

To obtain a position and employ in an institution where I can maximize my teaching experience, training abilities, and student developmental skills that will increase and utilize my dedication to children's educational needs and development and enhance my learning and proficient abilities

PROFESSIONAL SKILLS AND INTEREST:

- With a **Bachelor's Degree in Elementary Education Major in Special Education;**
- **A License Professional Teacher in the Philippines**
- **Proficient in Microsoft Office '2010 (Word, Excel, Publisher, and Power Point)** and other computer applications.
- **"TOEIC –Listening and Reading Test" Total Score: 830/1000**
TOEIC Services Thailand (Center for Professional Assessment –August 2018)
- **Deaf Interpreter.**
- With **Good in written and Verbal Communication skills,**
- **Strong work ethic,** dedicated, flexible and positive attitude.
- **Lay outing and computer designer.**
- **Can sing, dance, draw and act.**
- **Photojournalist , Editorial, Feature and News Writer**
- **Declamation, Story Telling, Oration, Debate, Speech Choir Script Writer and Trainer**
- **Badminton player**
- **Can cook and bake.**

EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND/ AWARDS

TERTIARY: **Bachelor of Elementary Education Major in Special Education
West Negros University – Bacolod City, Negros Occidental
2012- 2016**

Cum Laude
Most Outstanding Senior 2016
Most Outstanding Student of the Year 2016
Academic Excellence Awardee 2012-2016
Philippine Association for Teachers and Educators, Inc. Western Visayas- Awardee
STI West Negros University Gold Academic Awardee 2016
Junior Chamber International Philippines.-Bacolod- The Outstanding Student Awardee
Best in Demonstration Teaching 2016
College of Education Service Awardee
Best Speaker –Kasadyahan Inter Color Debate 2015

**Computer Data Encoding
Technological Foundation Institute- Bago City, Negros Occidental
2006-2007**

Technical Education and Skills Development Authority (TESDA) Scholar
Student Council- Vice- Governor

SECONDARY:

**Enriqueta Montilla de Esteban Memorial High School- Pulupandan, Neg. Occ.
2005- 2006**

With Honor

ELEMENTARY:

**Pulupandan Elementary School – Pulupandan, Negros Occidental
2001-2002**

With Honor

WORK EXPERIENCE:

April 1, 2019 – Present: **Elementary English and Physical Education Teacher
School Publication Adviser/English Camp Organizer**
Korean International School of Bangkok
International Department
Grade 1- Grade 6 (English Subjects)
28 Mitmaitri Khufangneua Nongchok Bangkok Thailand 10530

May 2018– March 31, 2019: **English Program and Intensive English Program Teacher**
Grade 1- Grade 6 (English Subjects– Phonics and Reading and Writing),
Prathomsuksa Thammasat School
(under The American English Language School's supervision),
Patumthani, Thailand

Sept. 2016- March 2018: **Elementary Teacher**
Grade 1 and Grade3 (Teaching History and Bible Subjects)
Bacolod Trinity Christian School
Bacolod City, Negros Occidental, Philippines 6100

Nov. 2015– Jan. 2016: **Special Education Intern Teacher**
Grade 6 Hearing Impaired
Silay Sped Center, Silay City Negros Occidental, Philippines

Sept. 2015- Oct. 2015 **Elementary/ Preschool Intern Teacher**
Preschool and Grade 2
West Negros University Intergrated School
Bacolod City, Negros Occidental, Philippines 6100

June 2008– May 2010: **Preschool Teacher/ House Parent/ Community Organizer**
Home of Hope Incorporated
Bacolod City, Negros Occidental, Philippines

Nov. 2006- Feb. 2007: **Computer Encoder**
Deka Sales Bacolod City, Negros Occidental, Philippines

SEMINARS / TRAININGS ATTENDED:

- **“TOEIC –Listening and Reading Test” Total Score: 830/1000**
TOEIC Services Thailand (Center for Professional Assessment –August 2018)
- **English Camp Organizer**
English Program and Intensive English Program
Ingarn Resort, Nakhon Nayok and Pratumsuksa Thamassat School
February 7-8, 11-13, 2019
- Seminar on **“Classroom Control”**
Wat Khien Khet School, Thailand, 2018
- Seminar on **“Current trends in Special Education through evidence-based practices and teaching”**
University of Negros Occidental Recoletos, Bacolod City, Negros Occidental, Philippines
October 7, 2017
- Seminar on **“The Art of Communicating”**
Trinity Christian School, Bacolod City, Negros Occidental, Philippines
September 6, 2017

CHARACTER REFERENCES:

Annie Christy H. Delos Santos MAEd
ELA Teacher
Chinle High School
Chinle, Arizona
7025803979
achdelossantos@gmail.com

Grace A, Denubo-Cesar, Ed.D.
Lecturer
Rangsit English Language Institute-Rangsit
Pathumthani Thailand 12000
+66 988297097
garahcsar@gmail.com